
 

 

 
 
July 18, 2011 
 
 
 
 
FCC ID: VU65792 
Request for Confidentiality 
 
In accordance with 47 C.F.R. Section 0.459, we, City Theatrical, Inc., hereby request 
confidentiality for the following items: 
 

• Block Diagram 
• Schematic  
• Theory of Operation/Detailed Technical Description 
• Tune-up Procedure 
• Bill of Materials/Part List 

 
Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem to be trade 
secrets and proprietary. If made public, the information might be used to our 
disadvantage. 
 
To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and protect its 
competitive posture, we respectfully request this grant of confidentiality. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Lauren E. Dunn (Larry) 
 
Head of Engineering – City Theatrical, Inc. 
 
 


